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strange to say, like Lord Selkirk, the founder of the
Colony, was (tom the extrema south of . rotland, but
be had much of the fervour and animation in his
preaching in which the Highlander delights. Dr. Black
remaloed at his post in Red River for upwards of
thirty years, and feft n fragraat memory, when he
passed away in 1883, We cannot in this short sketch
do mote than indicate the merest outlines of his life,
His ploneer work of thirty years divides itself into
1hree periods of about ten years each,

t Forten years he staod alone the only Presbyterian
minister in Rupert’s Land.

2. In 1863 he was joined by Rev. lames Nisbet, and
for ten yeurs outside places from Kildonan received
attention, and several other labourers were added,

3 In 1870 the Presbytery of Manitoba was formed,
since which time the new phase of Canadian occupa-
tion of the North-West has come.

The people of Kddanan with remukable spint at
once on tae arrival of their nunister bepan to build a
substantial church, and rot only did the greater part
of supoorting ordenian.es, but erected a church costing
L1050 sterling, recaiving from the Hudson Bay
Company only £130 towards 1t.  To 1852 Mr. Black
saw the memorable flood which stood two {eat deep
above tha flsor of his dwelling, but he was not dis-
couraged for the time was one of enthumasm, A
powerful impulse was given to rebgion, and the young
pastor's heart was made glad. During his first period
he married a daughter of Shenfl Ross, a man of much
prominence, and the author of numerous works on
western life.  He gave such service as was possibleto
Little Britain, a point some fourteen miles down the
Red River, and there gathered what may be calied
the only hali.breed Presbyterian congregation in
Mapitoba, The Loglhsh speaking halt breeds of
Manitoba, bewng chiefly of Uckney descent, should
have been Presbytznan, but the long forty years of
neglect before Mr. Black's coming left them to grow
up in the Church of England, which, however, has
well attended to their religious wants. The people
of Kildonan look back with fond feelings to that first
ten years, It was the golden age of theiwr church life.
‘The Scottish love of education also showed anself
among them. By private subscription they erected
and maintained a school, which duning 1ts whole his-
tory has been one of the best of the country. Therwr
religious enthusiasin gave an impulse to intelleciual
hfe also. A number of young men from Kildonan
went to study at eastern colleges. James Ross, a son
of Sheriff Ross, became a distinguished graduate of
Toronto Unmiversity, and was for several years on the
editorial staff of the Toronto * Glebe ;¥ a Mr, Fraser
a youny man of great promise, who died early,
went to Knox College; and Rev. Alexander
Matheson, who has long done good service in his
native country, completed ks course at knox College.
The young pastor found an ever willing belper 1n his
wife, a woman of fine character and preav kindliness
of dispogition, who died in 187 3, leaving three sonsand
three daughters. \Were it not that the work of organ-
izing must have been absorbing and interesung, one
looks with great sympathy at the youny missionary
standing alone, many huodreds of nules from any
minister of his own church. The wnter has heard Dr.
Black say, that in those times when 1t took two or
threc weeks to go to Toronto, his thought was * that
if the day should come when he could be in Kidonan
church one Sabbath, and in Kuox Church, Toronto,
the nex’, he would be satisfied.” That journey can
now be made in half that time. As a result of the
isolation of that early period, the young pastor was
thrown much upon his books. He was ever a syste-
maiic reader ; and his large store of information and
accuracy of knowledge was most noticeable. Solitude
has 'ts compensations, and no doubt this first ten
years’ expericnce laid the foundation of habats of study
which never left the Presbyterian pioneer of the Red

River. ) { To be continued )

HOME MISSION WORK~1N- THE NORTH-
WEST.

The Winnipeg * Sun ® reports that the Rev. James
Robertson, superintendent of missions of the Presby-
terian Church, occupied the pulpit of Knox Church on
a recent Sabbath, s discourse consisted for the
most part of 2 statement of the mussionary operations of
the Presbyterian Church in the Northwest,

He stated that in his estimauon the work of the
Presbyterian Cburch in Canada is to-day pre-emi-

nently home mission work. Half a continent is
thrown open for scttlement. Thousands are flacking
here to became poteessors of our free fertile soil.  The
foundations of a great nation are being laid, and it is
of the utmost importance that this foundation should
be laid in rightecusness and the fear of God.

At the close of 1891 sertlement had extended west-
ward as far as Fort Ellice in the north, Beandon
m the centre, and 1Tu. ' Mountain in the south,
[.ast season sertlement exended wevward atony
the line of the C P R for nearly 300 miles
heyond Brandon, and 125 miles beyond Turtle
Mountain. Not 10 speak of the «crtlers that took up
land in the older districts of the cauntry, here were
two belis, one 300 miles long and from 25 to 50 miles
wide, and the other 125 miles long by from 18 to 235
miles wide, containing gight or nine millions ot acres.
With the portion formally settled, there wis an area
now occupied one half larger than the peninsula lying
west of Toronto and sitvated between Like Ene and
the Georgian I3av. He had travelled over the most
of the land as far west as Moose [aw, and he was
astonished at the proporuon fit for settlement. The
percentagze of waste land was small.  He (rund the
crop good almost everywhere and the (armers and
merchants well pleased with the business of tbe year,

The scttlers he represented as coming from all
quartert, bu especiaily from the eastern Provinces of
the Dominton aud from Great B-tain, Several «of
them brought some money, but many had their
capital swept away by the s‘orms and flrods of
last  March. They were, however everywhere
pleased with the cousntry and full of hope for the
future, Mr. Robertsnn sp.ke in the highest terms of
the character of the new comers. They are intelligent
and industriouc, pushing and persevering, law abiding
and moral. They are largely young men of vigour
and thrift—in short the imast desirable class of cit zens
for any country. A large percentage of them are
Presbyterians.

Mr. Robertson next directed attention to the eflrts
put forih to provide these people with mimistere, He
conlessed that the churches had not kept pace with
sexttement. The Presbyterian Church has yet no
sctiled munister west of Bran Jon, although services
are given occasionally at a number of points along the
line of radwas.  West of Turtle Mountain there is no
missionary of the Presbyterian Church. There are
about oo townships in which there are settlers where
no Presbytenan niinister has yet preached. At least
23 additional missionarics are now required to over-
tuke the work.

The progress made next came under review.
Forty new stations were opened during the year, a
gain of 25 per cent,, making the number now z270.
Sixcongregations had become self-sustaining, and there
was an increase of about $2 000 1n the contributions of
about $2 000 in the contributiuns of the older siations
since 1831. Eight or ten additional congregations are
likely to become self-sustaining during the current year,

‘Ten churches and twr manses bad been erected
duning the vearat a cost of about $30,000, and prepara.
tions were being made to erect twenty one or twenty-
two more early next spring. Liberal subscriptions
have been promised for them all. These buildings
are found as far west as Edmonton.

Mr. Rabertson, in passing, alluded to the erection
of the church at Regina. The building was put to-
gether 1o sections and shipped by rail to Regina,
where it was to have been crected in October, When
he visited Regina in December he found the church
in the lumber yard. [{e had it hauled on Fnday
morping to its sute. By Sawurnay night the building
was roofed in by torch hght Sabbath was stormy,
but there was an audience of 33 men and one woman,
and in the evening an audience of 23 young men at
the church opening.

The superintendent then compared the present
state of the Church with its state when he came here
in 1874. There were then six ministers and mission.
aries--{ast season there were fifty-eight in the field ;
then there were twenty-six mission stations and coan.
gregations—now over 200; then 166 families—now
over § 000 ; then 34 unmarried men on their claims -
now over 3000; then $3500 were contributed for
church work—last year over $41.500.

He gave illustratione of the liberal spirit manifested
by many congregationsin supporting the work of the
Church. 1a no district settled for any length of time
would the average giving p2r family to support the
minister fall below $10, while in one the svsrage was

a< high as $4o per family.  In villages hike Minnedosa,
Rapid Cuy, and Wirtle, several were giving $1 per
Sabbath, and mechanics fifty cents per Sabbath, In
no case did he know of less than twenty-five cents
being offered.

He spnke of the great service rendered hy the
Church and Manse Bmilding Fund in connection with
church erecttan.  Withaat the fund few, if anv,
thurches would have been buiit Iast year—or if bult,
small, shabby structures wouid have taken the place
of the commodious, comfortable, serviceable buildings
now dedicated ro the worship of (,)d.  Subscriptions
to the fund had already reached nearly $735 oco, and
he hoped the whole $100,000 would Lie subscnibed
before the end of 1333 The anouat subscnibed in
Manitoba was neariy $ 39,000,

He concluded by urging his hearers to contribute
from patriotic motives. No nation could advasce
maenially that was not moral, and religion was the
oaly basis on which morals can be budt.  He appealed
alvo for iberal aid to this work, ua the ground of our
Lord's command to preach the Gaspel to every crea-
tuce, on love to our fellow-men, and a desire to
advance the Redeenicr s kingdom.

LETTER FRONM DR MACKAY,

Mes. Smellie, of the Macnab street Church Mission
BBind, Hamilton, kindly forwards for publication the
tollowing letter by Dr. Mackay :

[t is encouraging to know that you and the Mission
Band remember this poor, poor bemighted isle of the
sea. \We have not as yet selected Bible women, but
in due tume will of course do so. I told a number ot
Christian women here what you propose in the way of
helping. They were greatly interested. * Kim-
sia Srong-1é "—*“ thanks to God ”"—were on all thew
lips. Mrs. Mackay is ofien kept for hours telling
about Canada. 1 notice that Hamiltor has a big
share in her affections. My dear friend, tell the Mis.
sion Band to think of a Iittle Band 2,000 years ago,
praying and toiling, weepirg and sowing, never, never
wearying., The cther day ane of our converts—an old
woman—was in a boat filled with youny conceited
liteeati, The oarsman told them she was a Chiistian,
at which they began to revile and abuse her in the
most insulting mainner. Being natura'ly a fearless
woman, and now burning with zeal, she began to ques-
tion thein on their own literature, idols, superstitions,
etc., and silenced all inthe boat. She then expounded
the Gospel of Jesus to them.  Aiterwards in the city
they were telling cverywhere that “these converts
kaew everythivz —even the old womea are learned
aod sharp.” Thus * ou seethe power of God in doing
all for His name's sake.

We necd, oh ! we need to laok on this world as
mud, for all will pass away, aud we need to gaze on
Jesus, beloved Saviour. Hail! mighty Conqueror;
triumphant in the skies : we will crown thee, crown
thee Lord of all.

Mrs. Mackay wishes to be remembered to you and
a'l iriends. G. L. Machay.,

Tamsui, Form.sa, August 3rd, 1882,
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PRESBYTERY OF BARRIF  Oa Thursday, the 14th
December, 1882, the Rarrie Presbytery met in the
Tottenham Presbyteriah church, for the induction of
the Rev. D. H. MacLennan into the pastoral charge
of first and second Tecumseth and Adjala. Rew. J.
R S Burnett, who has watched over these congrega-
tions with paternal oversight during their long vacancy,
presided on the accasion.  Mr. John Geddes, recently
ordained as missionary over the Minesiog etc. stations,
preached an appropriate and impressive sermon. Dr.
Fraser, the venerable father of the Presbytery, ad-
dressed the minister, and the Rev. S. Acaeson, M.A.,
the people. At the close of the services Mr. Mac-
Lennao received a warm welcome from his people.
He enters on his new field of labour under very pro-
mising circumstances. These congrzgations are to
be congratulaied on having a worthy and devoted
servant of Christ set over them, after their repsated

disappointments and discouragements, At the same
meetng the Presbytery agreed to the translation of
the Rev. E. W, Panton, of Bradford, and associated
congregauons, to St. Andrew’s Church, Stratford, A
suntable resclution was unamimously adopted, express.
ing the feelings of Presbytery towzrds Mr. Panton,
and their great regret at parting with him. During
his seven years pastorate Mr. Panton has been a suc-
cessful and laborious ministar, and has shown himself
to be a2 workman that needeth not to be ashamed,
The Rev. J. K. Henry was appointed Moderator of
the Kirk Session of Bradford, etc.




